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September 29, 1983

Mr. Cecil Thomas
Chief of Standardization and

Special Projects. Branch
Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Thomas:

This is a request for an extension of time on delivery
of the MUTR Emergency Plan until October 31, 1983. We are
still awaiting a written agreement from the Prince George's
County Fire Department and the -University of M:ryland College
Park Campus Police Department in regard to their participation
in our Emergency Plan. . We anticipate early receipt from both,
and our completion of the review of the Plan, in time to comply
with the requested deadline.

Sincerely,

John S. Toll
President
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cc: Dr. John Slaughter
Dr. David S. Sparks
Dr. Ralph Belcher
Dr. Samuel Price
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